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| Environmental Protection Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate

Co Wexford,
. .. Y35 W821, Ireland
Green Circular Economy Unlimited Company

Crag Avenue Ceannchethru, Bosca Poist 3000

Clondalkin Industrial Estate
Dublin 22 Y35 W821, Eire

T:+353 53 916 0600
F: +353 53 916 0699

18th January 2021 E: info@epa.ie

Re: Proposed Technical Amendment to Licence Reg. No. W0205-01 in the name of Green
Circular Economy Unlimited Company for an installation at Crag Avenue, Clondalkin
Industrial Estate, Dublin 22.

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am to advise that the Agency proposes to amend your existing Licence Reg. No. W0205-
01 referenced above, under Section 96(1)(b) of the Environmental Protection Agency Act
1992 as amended, for the following reasons:

The amendment of ‘Schedule A.2 Waste Acceptance’ to facilitate the acceptance of
putrescible waste in the different waste types received at the installation.

It is appropriate, in accordance with Section 96(2) of the Environmental Protection Agency
Act 1992 as amended, to consult with the holder of the licence before the amendment is
made. If you require clarification, please contact the undersigned below at Telephone no.
053-9160600. If you wish to comment on the proposal, please email your submission by
01st February 2021 to licensing@epa.ie.

Yours faithfully,

Vi ,

Roisin Griffin

Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Gharman,



